09/04/2024, 08:44

M Gmail

RE: Mindray Wato 65 pro

1 message

Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs>

Reply-To: jelena@medisal.co.rs

To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk

Dear Kate

Gmail - RE: Mindray Wato 65 pro

Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Pls cancel previous order. Unfortunately customer cant wait for MOX2.

Pls find below revised

Please find below our new order.

09.04.2024.

Order for Invoice no 1 -

REF Item Quantity pcs
1 110022 02 sensor R-22MED 6
2 110023 | O2 sensor R23V 10
Order for Invoice no 2 - Pack of 20
1 1114015 | NeoMask size L 20
1 1114016 | NeoMask size M 10

Srdagan pozdrav/Kind regards

Jelena Doderovié

From: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: ponedeljak, 08. april 2024. 10:22
To: Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs>

9 April 2024 at 08:42
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09/04/2024, 08:44 Gmail - RE: Mindray Wato 65 pro

Cc: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Subject: Re: Mindray Wato 65 pro

Good morning Jelena,

| have asked our commercial director for an approximate lead time. As soon as | hear from him, | will let you know.

Thank you for your patience.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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09/04/2024, 08:44 Gmail - RE: Mindray Wato 65 pro
On Sat, 6 Apr 2024 at 07:41, Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs> wrote:

When you can deliver mox?

Jelena

On 5. 4. 2024., at 17:26, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Jelena,

Thank you for your reply.

| have checked with Ryan and he said the MOX2 is the original. The R-17MED and R-17Vi will work
but may be hard to fit and remove.

| hope this helps. Please let me know if you need me to make any changes.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where
possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 5 Apr 2024 at 14:25, Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs> wrote:

Is there any chance to use than R17 or R17i if they have MOX2?

Srdagan pozdrav/Kind regards

Jelena Doderovié

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: petak, 05. april 2024. 15:21

To: Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs>
Subject: Re: Mindray Wato 65 pro

Good afternoon Jelena,

Thank you for your order.

We do not have any stock of part number 0110502 - MOX2 MediceL. | will find out a lead time
for you.

Please see snip below detailing current prices:

<image004.png>

Carriage will be added at time of invoice as usual.

Please let me know if | can be of any further assistance.

Many thanks.

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

On Fri, 5 Apr 2024 at 13:42, Ryan Swaine <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi, please can we process the order as below.

Thank you, Ryan

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager
VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542
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09/04/2024, 08:44 Gmail - RE: Mindray Wato 65 pro
Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs>
Date: Fri, 5 Apr 2024 at 13:10

Subject: RE: Mindray Wato 65 pro

To: <ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk>

Yes please | am sending revised order than

Please find below our new order.

04.04.2024.

Order for Invoice no 1 -

REF Item Quantity pcs
1 110502 | MOX2 2
2 110023 | O2 sensor R23V 10
Order for Invoice no 2 - Pack of 20
1 1114015 | NeoMask size L 20
1 1114016 | NeoMask size M 10

Srdagan pozdrav/Kind regards

Jelena Doderovi¢

From: Ryan Swaine <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Sent: petak, 05. april 2024. 10:27

To: jelena@medisal.co.rs

Subject: Re: Mindray Wato 65 pro

Hi Jelena
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The connector on the original sensor is the same as the R-17MED, but the sensor in your
picture has a hexagonal top which makes it easier to grip when fitting and removing from the
sensor housing. The original sensor is a MOX2 and | am pleased to inform you that we can now
supply the MOX sensors:

MOX2 - pn. 0110502 = USD $62.50 each EXW
<image002.jpg>

Do you want to add any of the Maquet or MOX2 sensors to your order?

I will await your reply.
Kind regards

Ryan

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

On Fri, 5 Apr 2024 at 07:41, Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs> wrote:

Dear Ryan,

My colleague try R17 but doesn’t work because connector is not ok. Please find attached an
original.

Please find below our new order.

04.04.2024.

Order for Invoice no 1 -

REF Item Quantity pcs
1 110017 | O2 sensor R-17Vi 2
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

Srdacan pozdrav/Kind regards

Jelena Doderovié

From: Ryan Swaine <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Sent: Cetvrtak, 04. april 2024. 10:37
To: jelena@medisal.co.rs

Cc: Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Mindray Wato 65 pro

Hi Jelena

We normally supply the R-17MED for use with the Wato 65, the R-17Vi has a similar output

but it has a slower response time and it has a narrower diameter.

R-17MED - 0110017 = USD $ 47.90 (25+ = $ 43.10)

R-17Vi- 0110019 = USD $32.50

The above mentioned sensors are available from stock.

Best regards

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
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Dear Janine and Ryan

Please confirm me sensor for Mindray Wato 65 Pro is R-17Vi? And do you have on

stock?

Srda¢an pozdrav/Kind regards
Jelena Doderovic

<image003.jpg>

MEDISAL d.o.o.

Sretenjska 29

11272 Beograd (Dobanovci), Srbija
Tel: + 381 11 7841 474

Tel: +381 11 78 72 373
Mob: +381 69 36 76 204

Fax: +381 11 7841 474

jelena@medisal.co.rs

www.medisal.co.rs

Gmail - RE: Mindray Wato 65 pro

On Thu, 4 Apr 2024 at 09:08, Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs> wrote:
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